STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF Lt ol B -
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY EVLG
GRETCHEN WHITMER WARREN DISTRICT OFFICE LIESL EICHLER CLARK
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
April 28, 2022

CERTIFIED MAIL

Monir Isa

2.20 Cleaners

28505 N. Woodward Avenue Establishment Number: 6300187
Berkley, M| 48072 Oakland County

Dear Monir Isa:
VIOLATION NOTICE

On April 20, 2022, the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE),
Air Quality Division (AQD), conducted an inspection of 2.20 Cleaners, 28505 N.
Woodward Avenue, Berkley, Michigan. The purpose of this inspection was to determine
2.20 Cleaners’ compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act and Part
55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act,
1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451).

Specifically, this dry cleaner is subject to the federal National Perchloroethylene Air
Emission Standards for Dry Cleaning Facilities, Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR), Part 63, Subpart M and the Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, as
amended, Dry Cleaning Establishment Rules Utilizing Class |, Il, lll, and IV Solvents.

During the inspection, staff observed the following:

Process Rule/Permit
Description Condition Violated Comments

Commercial, Dry to | 40 CFR 63.322(o) | The monthly leak check with a halogenated

Dry, Type IV (1) hydrocarbon detector has not been

Perchloroethylene performed.

dry cleaning facility | 40 CFR 63.324(d) | The NESHAP pressure, leak detection,
(1,2,3,4,5) repair, and perc purchase logs are not being

kept for the dry cleaning machine.

R 325.17107(a) The still sludge and lint waste are not being

stored in covered, hazardous waste
containers and properly disposed of.
Provide a hazardous waste container.

R 325.17302 The dry cleaning license was not applied
for, and the license fees were not paid for
2021, and 2022.

27700 DONALD COURT « WARREN, MICHIGAN 48092-2793
Michigan.gov/EGLE « 586-753-3700



3793 ‘nyz @0kor

37193 ‘IIleg Awwe]

37193 ‘ue|iwe auluar

37193 4enbejo opJenp3 IQ
37193 ‘Aiueysjoq uuy Alepyy 00

sainsojoug

uoisiaig Ajlenp iy
1sAjeuy Ajjenp |ejuswiuoliAug
Iysmoyser 'y ydasor

~ - e _ o v
P N ¢

‘AloJaoulg

b

“AOD" UBBIYDILU)INSMOYSET 10

¥2.9-79G-7</ 1e aw 10eju0o asea|d ‘uonew.loyul Jayuny asinbal Jo suonsanb Aue aney
noA J| "sieues|) 0z Z Jo uonoadsul Aw Buunp aw 0} papualxe sem jey) uoneladood
8y} 10} pue aA0Qe pallo Suole|oIA 8yl BuiAjosal 0} uonuaye JNoA 1oy NoA yuey |

‘uonisod unoA urejdxa 0} uoljewlojul jenjoe} ajelidosdde
apinoud asea|d ‘payo sjuswalinbal [eba| ajgeoidde ay) JO SUOIEB|OIA 81N}IISUOD
10U Op JO 8)eJndokeUl dlE SJUBWB)E]S 10 SUOIJBAISSJO 9A0QE 8} SBA8I|8q S1aues|) 0Z2°2 I

"AOD UBBIydIW@IIS[IWed Jo 09/ /-60681 UEBIYDIN ‘BuisueT ‘09z0¢ xog

‘O'd ‘adVv ‘3193 1e Josiniedng 1lun uswadiojug ‘uajiwen auluar 0} Adod e ywgns
pue AOD UEDIYDIW®)INSMONSE] U0 26081 IIN ‘USIIEA\ “WNOD pleuod 0022 ‘@20 10WsIa
ualep\ OV ‘T193 1e pismoyser 'y ydasor 0} asuodsal usjium sy} Hugns ases|d

"90U8.1N2008. ke Juanald 0} uaye) bulaq ale sdais jeym pue ‘eoe|d axye)

[IM suoljoe 8say) Yyolym AQq sejep ayl pue Suolje[OIA ay) }081100 0} uaye) aq o} pasodoud
ale pue uaye) usaq aAeY jey} suolnoe ay) Jo Alewwns e {Buiobuo ase suone|oIA ay}
JBY}ayM (SUOIIB|OIA U} JO UolleINp pue sasned ay} Jo uoieue|dxa Ue Palindd0 SUOIB|OIA
ay) sajep 8y} :8pnjoul pjnoys asuodsal usjium ay | -(1ena] siy} Jo ajep ay) wou shAep
Jepus|ed |z YlM SapIoulod Yoiym) zzoz ‘61 Aey Aq e21j0N uone|olA siy) 0) asuodsal
USJIUM B JJLQNS pue SUOIIB|OIA Pa}I0 8y} }081100 0} AIeSSa08u SuUoljoe d)elliul 9sea|d

"aulyoew Buiues|o Aip ayj puiyeq
payoe)s ‘(saqn}) syybi| Jusasaloni) N0 Juing ay) 8j9A08al NOA 1eY) pusWIWOOa] 8M ‘OS|y

'Z220¢ 1o} pled uasq (9)(1)2ess vee
10U aAeY S99} Aljenb Jie ||| Alobaje) ay | uono9s ‘LG 10V
sjuawwio) paje|oIA uolIpuo) uonduosag
Juwad/aIny ssaooud
220z ‘8z udy
Z abed

slaues|n 022
es| JIUo


mailto:jaskowskij@michigan.gov
mailto:camillerij@michigan.gov
mailto:jaskowskij@michigan.gov

	Monir Isa
	2.20 Cleaners
	VIOLATION NOTICE
	Air Quality Division

